GOLDSTEIN & RUSSELL, P.C.

7475 Wisconsin Ave.
Suite 850
Bethesda, MD 20814

July 28, 2020

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St., NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: No. 18-1447, Republic of Hungary, et al. v. Rosalie Simon, et al.

Dear Clerk Harris,

I am counsel of record for respondents in Republic of Hungary v. Simon, No.
18-1447. On behalf of counsel of record for petitioners and respondents, I am writing
to request an extension of time for filing the briefs on the merits, as follows:

Petitioners’ brief: September 4

Respondents’ brief: October 22

Reply brief: November 23 (a Monday), or by 2pm on November
20 if the argument is scheduled for the week of
November 30.

Counsel for petitioners and respondents have agreed to this proposed schedule.
Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,

—
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Sarah E. Harrington

cc: counsel for petitioners
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